City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road
Lathrup Village, MI 48076
www.lathrupvillage.org | (248) 557-2600

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Greene — City Administrator

DATE: May 19, 2025

RE: Request to Approve SOCPWA Joint & Cooperative Agreement

Background Brief: The City is a part of the Southeastern Oakland County Public Works Association. This
allows the City to utilize resources to counteract natural and man-made disasters common to all
communities, from our neighboring communities.

This is an agreement that has been approved previously by the City. However, SOCPWA seeks updates to
the agreement every few years, which requires authority members' approval.

Previous Action: 5-8-25 - SOCPWA Board Approval

Economic Impact: N/A

Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the SOCPWA Joint & Cooperative Agreement.
Recommended Motion:

Moved by Council Member seconded by Council Member
to approve the SOCPWA Joint and Cooperative Agreement.
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